STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
OFFICE OF STATE BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

PAT MCCRORY ART POPE
GOVERNOR STATE BUDGET DIRECTOR

July 29, 2013

TO: Amber Young
Central Compliance Manager
Office of the State Controller

FROM: Donna 8. Cox evwmaL D . Cof

Assistant State Budget Officer
SUBJECT: Disaster Relief Transfer

Pursuant to § 166A-19.40 and §166A-19.41, please make the necessary entry to transfer
$10,000,000 from Budget Code 14550. DPS — General Fund to the following Budget Code:

19930 Reserve Disaster Relief $10,000,000

This transfer is necessary to provide funds for the state’s share of pending payments related to
Hurricane Irene, the 2011 Tornadoes, Western Winter Storms and Senate Bill 7 activities. If you
have question, please contact me at (919) 807-4746.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

cc: Senator Phil Berger, President Pro-Tempore of the Senate
Representative Thom Tillis, Speaker of the House of Representative
Senator Peter S. Brunstetter and Members
Representative Nelson Dollar and Members
Kieran Shanahan, DPS
Darlene Langston, DPS
Anne Godwin, OSC
Melody Tart, OSC
Art Pope, OSBM
David Brown, OSBM
Mercidee Benton, OSBM
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